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Request for Standing Offer 
Solicitation Amendment No. 003 

 
Purpose: 
 
The amendment is issued: 
 

Part One – To identify changes to the Request for Standing Offer; and 
Part Two – To provide answers to questions raised by the Industry. 

 
 
PART ONE – CHANGES TO REQUEST FOR STANDING OFFER 
 
No additional changes at this time. 
 
PART TWO – QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
 
No. Question Response 
017 1. Is the proponent to include c.v.s for each 

team member? If yes, are these to be 
included in an appendix or counted within the 
45 page limit? 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2. In consideration that we have not received 
responses to previously submitted enquiries, 
will the PWGSC consider an extension to the 
deadline?  
 
3. Considering that our firm is a large multi-
disciplinary firm, does the term “sub-
consultant” refer to a discipline supporting 
conservation landscape architecture or to 
sub-consulting firm[?] This question is being 

1. For Key Personnel of the Prime 
Consultant, the Proponent should 
include the information identified at 
Appendix A - Standing Offer Brief, 
Submission Requirements and 
Evaluation section 3.2.3 in their 
proposal. 
 
For Key Personnel of the Sub 
Consultant, the Proponent should 
include the information identified at 
Appendix A - Standing Offer Brief, 
Submission Requirements and 
Evaluation section 3.2.4 in their 
proposal. 
 
Please refer to Appendix A - Standing 
Offer Brief, Submission Requirements 
and Evaluation section 2.4 Page 
Limitation. 
 
2. Please refer to Solicitation 
Amendment 002, Change 6. 
 
 
 
3. Sub-Consultant may refer to both. 
Sub-Consultants can be drawn from 
the large multi-disciplinary firm. 
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posed in reference to 3 project experiences 
of the sub-consultant, if they are already in 
the same firm, i.e. civil engineering and 
architecture. 
 
4. In lieu of the pending response for the 
above question #3, will project experience be 
required for all sub-consultants that may be 
considered “first-tier” but not key.  
 
 
5. Please confirm if the 3 projects for the sub-
consultants will require Client Reference 
forms as well. 

 
 
 
 
 
4. The Sub-Consultant disciplines 
identified at Appendix A - Standing 
Offer Brief, Submission Requirements 
and Evaluation section 3.1.3.1 b. 
should be included in the proposal. 
 
5. Please refer to Solicitation 
Amendment No. 001, Response 010. 

018 If our understanding is correct, our Sub-
Consultants should also provide references 
(Appendix E) for all the projects presented, ie 
4 per sub-consultant [?] 
 

Yes, please refer to Solicitation 
Amendment 001, Change 4. 

019 As per “Revision to a Request for a Standing 
Offer” Change 4 (Section 3.2.2.4.). Please 
confirm the 3 project experience and 
completion of Appendix E Client Reference 
Form are only required for the Architect and 
Civil Engineering sub consultants, and not 
the Sub-Consultant 2 (listed on the Pricing 
Form Table D – Page 107 of 114 of the RFP). 

Please refer to Solicitation 
Amendment 002, Response 014. 

 
ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS REMAIN THE SAME. 


